
 

1 

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION 
Office of Insurance Regulation 

Materials Available on the Web at: 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx 

 

October 17, 2017 
 

MEMBERS 
Governor Rick Scott 

Attorney General Pam Bondi 
Chief Financial Officer Jimmy Patronis 

Commissioner Adam Putnam 
 
 
 
Contact: Caitlin Murray      8:00 A.M. 
  (850-413-5005)      LL-03, The Capitol 
          Tallahassee, Florida 

ITEM     SUBJECT    RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Minutes of the Financial Services Commission for August 16, 2017. 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/0816/transcript.pdf 
  
  (ATTACHMENT 1)               FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

2. Hurricane Irma Update 
 
(ATTACHMENT 2)               INFORMATIONAL 
 
 

3. Request for Approval of the Office of Insurance Regulation to Contract with the Proposed 
Consultant to Conduct the Workers’ Compensation Peer Review. 

 
Section 627.285, F.S., requires that the Financial Services Commission contract, at least 
once every other year, for an independent actuarial peer review and analysis of the 
ratemaking processes of any licensed rating organization that makes rate filings for workers’ 
compensation insurance in Florida. 
 
The National Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) is responsible for collecting 
statistical information and making workers’ compensation rate filings on behalf of Florida’s 
insurers.  By law, the contract requires the submission of a final report to the Commission, 
the President of the Senate, and the Speaker of the House of Representatives by February 
1, 2018. 
 
The Office has conducted the formal solicitation process by way of Request for Quote 
(RFQ).  In order to meet this statutory requirement, it is recommended that the Office, on 
behalf of the Financial Services Commission, enter into the attached agreement with EVP 
Advisors, Inc. to perform the required peer review. 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx
http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/0816/transcript.pdf


 

2 

 

 
(ATTACHMENT 3)               FOR APPROVAL 

 
4. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Repeal of Rules 69O-154.110,.111; Certificate of 

Creditable Coverage; Demonstration of Creditable Coverage If Certificate is not Provided; 
 
These two rules are being repealed due to a change in the governing statute that no longer 
requires insurers to provide a certificate of creditable coverage. 
 

 (ATTACHMENT 4)    APPROVAL FOR FINAL ADOPTION 
 
 

5. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Repeal of Rule 69O-149.204; Outline of 
Coverage  
 
This rule is being repealed due to a change in the statute no longer requires an insurer to 
offer a Standard Health Benefit Plan. 
 

 (ATTACHMENT 5)    APPROVAL FOR FINAL ADOPTION 
 
 

6. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Rules 69O-162.008,.012; Contract Provision, 
Expense, Mortality and Investment Increment Factor; Valuation of Account Assets; Reserve 
Liability 
 
Amend rules to refer to updated Annuity Mortality Tables for individual and group annuity 
contracts. 

 
     (ATTACHMENT 6)    APPROVAL FOR FINAL ADOPTION 
 

 

7. Office of Insurance Regulation 4th Quarter Report FY 2016-17 

(ATTACHMENT 7)               FOR APPROVAL 

 





1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

48

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Next I'd like to recognize 

David Altmaier with the Office of Insurance 

Regulation.  

Good morning. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Good morning, 

Governor.  Cabinet members, good morning, CFO, 

Commissioner, Attorney General.  It's great to be 

here this morning.  

It looks like a long agenda.  I think we could 

get there relatively quickly though.

The first item up is the approval of the 

minutes from the Financial Services Commission from 

June the 14th.  We'd respectfully request your 

approval of those minutes.  

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion on the 

item? 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

CFO PATRONIS:  So move.

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second? 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections? 

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

49

carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.

Item Number 2 is a request for approval for 

final adoption of the repeal of Rule 69O-125.002, 

which is for unfair discrimination of insurance 

rates for multi-policy discounts.  This is a rule 

that is now codified in statute, so the rule is now 

obsolete.  We've gone through the publication 

process, and it's now ready for final adoption.  So 

we'd respectfully request your permission for the 

final adoption of Agenda Item Number 2. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion on the 

item? 

CFO PATRONIS:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you -- excuse 

me.  Thank you very much.

For Agenda Items Number 3 and 4, I apologize, 

these are not quite ready; and I'd respectfully 

request that we withdraw Agenda Items Number 3 and 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

50

4 and bring them back at a later date. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion to withdraw 

Items 3 and 4? 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

CFO PATRONIS:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.

If it's okay with you, Governor and Cabinet, 

Items 5, 6, and 7 we could probably do together.  

They are the approval for publication of several 

rules.  

Item Number 5 is the approval for publication 

of the repeal of several rules that are no longer 

applicable due to change in statutes.  

Item Number 6, very similar, it's approval for  

publication of the repeal of a rule no longer 

required due to a change in statute.  

And Item Number 7 is approval for the 

publication of a rule that makes some technical 

changes to the mortality and investment incremental 

factors.  These are tables that companies use when 

they make their rate filings for annuity contracts.  

And so we are going to begin the repeal process for 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

51

two of those and the amendment process for the 

third one, and so I would respectfully request your 

approval to publish the rules listed in Items 5, 6 

and 7.  

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion on Items 5, 

6, 7?  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second? 

CFO PATRONIS:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections? 

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.

So now we will move to Agenda Item Number 8.  

This is an item that we've talked to the Cabinet.  

We've spent a lot of time with each of your staffs 

on this item.  

We are proposing new performance measures for 

the Office of Insurance Regulation.  We have a 

slide in your materials that I've put on the screen 

which demonstrates what they are.  

We've spent a lot of time working on this.  

The goal for the new performance measures is to 

increase the efficiency at which the Office of 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

52

Insurance Regulation conducts its business without 

sacrificing the quality that our team puts into the 

work that they do.  We believe that these measures 

will encourage us to be more expeditious when we 

are protecting consumers, when we are bringing 

companies and jobs into our marketplace, and when 

we are allowing companies to bring their products 

to our market.  

And so as I mentioned, I'm happy to answer any 

questions about these new performance measures that 

are on the screen before you but would respectfully 

request your permission to approval those. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a motion on the 

item? 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second?  

CFO PATRONIS:  Second. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Comments or objections? 

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion 

carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you very much.

And so that brings us to our last agenda item, 

which is Agenda Item Number 9, which is our 

legislative budget request as well as our 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

53

legislative priorities for 2018. 

So our legislative budget request is 

relatively straightforward.  We are requesting a 

continuation budget.  There are some details about 

our budget currently on the slide in front of you.  

We continue to have 289 full-time positions, a 

budget of just over 30 million.  There are some 

specific details here with respect to this year's 

budget versus next year's budget which we would 

just ask that it remain the same.  

And so we would submit that to you as our 

legislative budget request.  If you'd like for me 

to pause there so you can deal with that, I'm happy 

to; or I can go ahead and talk about our 

legislative priorities. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Does anybody have any 

questions?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Nope.  Go ahead.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Okay.  

Our legislative priorities are also very 

straightforward, although very challenging as well.  

Our legislative priority this year is to continue 

our efforts on our assignment of benefits problem.  

This is an issue that I've spent a lot of time 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

54

talking with each of you and with each of your 

staffs about.  

We made solid effort last session.  

Unfortunately, we were not able to get a piece 

legislation across the finish line.  We have 

continued to work very hard in what we are calling 

"halftime," in between the past legislative session 

and this legislative session, to assess a strategy 

going forward, as well as look at other 

administrative opportunities that we have to 

address the rising costs due to what we view as 

excessive litigation related to assignment of 

benefits. 

From a legislative standpoint, we continue to 

believe that the attorney-fee framework that exists 

in Florida encourages the excess lit -- the 

excessive litigation that we're currently seeing, 

which is driving up rates for consumers.  And so  

we view this as the Number 1 issue from an 

insurance regulatory standpoint that are impacting 

the rates that consumers pay for their homeowners 

insurance, and we are going to work very hard at 

addressing this issue this coming legislative 

session.  

And so that will be our primary focus for this 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

55

legislative session.  I'm happy to take any 

questions that you might have. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  What can be done, and 

what are you doing within the existing authority of 

the Office that does not require statutory changes 

to deal with this problem?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you, 

Commissioner.  

We had mentioned at the last Cabinet meeting 

that we were looking at several policy form 

changes.  I'm happy to inform you that yesterday we 

signed off on a policy form change for Citizens.  

Of course Citizens continues to be a major player 

in our marketplace.  They've got well over 400,000 

polices.  This policy form change would look to 

stem the tide of excessive litigation.  

It will take a little bit of time for those 

policy forms to get their way into the marketplace.  

We expect that now that they are approved for 

Citizens that a number of other private carriers 

can adopt those forms for their own use.  

We have a number of other ideas that are on 

the table in various stages of completion, ideas 

that other private companies have brought to us as 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

56

policy form changes that would work to address this 

issue.  They will be helpful, in my opinion, in 

curbing some of these losses.  I don't believe that 

they would be as effective as a legislative change 

would be, and so that's why we continue to work 

along two parallel work streams, doing what we can 

administratively through policy form change 

process, as well as trying to take the incentive 

out of the marketplace legislatively, which would 

be the attorney-fee framework. 

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:  Thank you. 

CFO PATRONIS:  Thank you, Governor.  

And thank you for your comments and 

presentation.  

My concerns are with the epidemic with 

assignment of benefits.  It's definitely localized 

right now, but it's localized in a heavily 

populated area part of our state, and it is what  

it is.  I think when individuals are taken 

advantage of, these circumstances, they know what 

they're taken advantage of sounds too good to be 

true.  

And my concerns are, is that they probably -- 

they understand it's too good to be true.  But when 

I was down in Broward County last week, there's 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

57

billboards, there's radio advertisements, there  

are these enticements out there that are feeding 

the frenzy.  

These individuals that are taking the 

assignment of benefits' approach in getting a new 

kitchen, what are you doing on behalf of just 

education and outreach to let them know that this 

is wrong?  I mean my -- I feel like at the end of 

the day you're our authority on insurance in the 

state.  

My concern is educating a population out  

there that they are taking advantage of a system, 

and these are the policyholders that are taking 

advantage of a system, and maybe unknowingly.    

But again, you can't tell me that these individuals 

don't understand the gravity that they're getting 

something they shouldn't be getting in the 

circumstances or the manner that they're getting.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Certainly, CFO, and 

great comments and great question.  I appreciate it 

very much.

We have drafted some bulletins that we have 

used, primarily when Hurricane Matthew and 

Hurricane Hermine were approaching the state.  We 

were concerned at that time that we would see a 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

58

significant increase in the number of people that 

were taken advantage of through this process.  

And so we drafted some bulletins that we sent 

out that reminded consumers that while they have 

the option to sign an assignment, they're not 

required to sign an assignment.  There are certain 

pitfalls that can arise when you do that.  

We also know that Citizens has a significant 

education program that they are also working with 

their agents.  We're working closely with the agent 

community, which is oftentimes the first call that 

consumers get.  A lot of times when you ask a 

consumer who their insurance company is, they'll 

tell you it's so and so insurance agency down the 

street, and so that's their relationship.  

So we're working very closely with the agent 

community who seem to be very onboard with this 

issue.  They view it as a problem that's in the 

marketplace and are very good resources in terms of 

educating consumers with respect to the pitfalls of 

the assignment-of-benefit mechanism.  

And while it might sound good at first, there 

are certainly pitfalls for consumers by going down 

that process, and we want to make sure that they're 

very mindful of those.  So we're going to look to 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

59

continue those efforts on an education front so 

that everybody is fully aware what they're 

assigning and what the ramifications of that are.  

We look forward to working with your group, 

CFO, from the agent standpoint, from the consumer 

standpoint to make sure that messaging is on  

point.  

CFO PATRONIS:  Just on a follow-up note, I'm 

happy -- there's not a good weather outlook in the 

Atlantic.  I'm looking at a potential -- three 

different storm systems out here.  I guess what  

I'm worried about is kind of what you were  

touching on regarding Matthew and Hermine.  If a 

storm were to hit those areas there, how quick or 

what -- is there an emergency information plan in 

place that hits the ground?  

I know you'll have many carriers in the state 

that will have boots on the ground.  I guess I'm 

just worried about the exploitation.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Yes, sir, and it 

certainly is something to remain concerned of.  So, 

again, very good question.  

I can tell you from our experience with 

Hermine and Matthew, we were very concerned about 

exactly what you just said, which was an increase 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

60

in the number of adjusters that were on the  

streets trying to convince consumers to sign   

these benefit forms.  So we did have the messaging 

from that standpoint that went out to as many 

people as we could get to.  We know that the 

companies were doing the same thing, and we know 

that the companies -- there's pros and cons with 

the storms.  

The con side is, of course, what you just 

mentioned, which is you're going to have a lot  

more claims, and you're going to have companies 

that are looking to deploy their resources in an 

effort to get there to the home in front of the 

contractors.  

The pros is that generally speaking, when a 

storm lands, the companies can tell where they  

need to be, where the heightened damage is going to 

be.  And we saw that with both Hermine and with 

Matthew.  

Now we did get somewhat fortuitous with 

Matthew in that it stayed offshore for the most 

part and really impacted a smaller section of the 

state than we originally thought.  But we heard 

stories from consumers about getting phone calls in 

the middle of the night from their insurance 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

61

company asking if they were okay, asking if they 

had damage, asking if they needed to show up and 

start working on a claim.  

And so the good side of this is that the 

insurance companies realize that that's something 

that they're going to be faced with, and they are 

putting in place mechanisms on their side to make 

sure that when the dust is settled they can get 

into the communities timely and that they can get 

to their consumers and they can let their consumers 

know:  We're here to pay your claim and just let us 

know when you have one.  

We heard from a number of consumers that left 

voicemail messages with our office that said:  

Never in a million years did I think my insurance 

company would call me and ask me if I had a claim.  

And that is -- it's good customer service for the 

consumer, but the purpose of that is to attempt to 

get to the home before an adjuster does to execute 

the assignment of benefits.  

And so we will continue to review those 

communications and make sure that as we prepare for 

those pending storms, if they should arrive, that 

we are ready to go with our messaging. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Anyone else?  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

62

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  I just met with USAA, and 

they told me that -- this will be off a little bit, 

but they said they had like 6,000 claims nationwide 

with regard to windshield damage, and it was 

something like all but six of them were in Florida.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Yes, sir. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  What are we doing to deal 

with that?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  So the windshield 

issue is actually -- in terms of the volume of 

assignment of benefits, windshield is actually a 

lot more -- there's a lot more AOB-related 

litigation in the windshield space than there is in 

the property space.  So for example, in 2016 we had 

28,000 AOB-related lawsuits.  About 19,000 of those 

were windshield related.  

And, CFO, to your point, also very localized, 

but in a different part of the state.  They're 

primarily in the Tampa region.  

The good news on the windshield is that the 

solution we believe to the windshield issue is the 

same as the solution to the property issue, which 

is an advantageous attorney-fee framework that 

encourages these types of lawsuits to be filed 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

63

against windshield folks. 

So last session, Governor, we had gotten, 

somewhat late in the process, some language that is 

very closely aligned with the legislative language 

that we believe is associated with property, that 

we think we could run as a package deal that will 

also address the auto situation.  

The only good news with the auto situation is 

that at this point in time it doesn't seem to be 

quite as significant a cost driver for the consumer 

as the property issue does.  And so it certainly is 

an issue that needs to be addressed but not hitting 

the pocketbooks of consumers quite like the 

property issue is. 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Question. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Attorney General. 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Why -- personal 

question.  Why do you think it's purely -- mainly 

in Tampa?  

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  That's a great 

question, Attorney General, and I don't know the 

answer to that question to be perfectly honest with 

you.  And I would anticipate that it will begin to 

spread.  In fact, we are already seeing it spread 

throughout the state, not nearly to the same volume 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

64

as what we're seeing in Tampa.

I was just with some of my colleagues around 

the country at the NAIC meeting last week, and 

several other states are coming to me and saying:  

Don't you guys have an issue with this assignment 

of benefits?  States like Nebraska and other 

states, and so it is beginning to crop up in other 

states as well.  And so I expect that while it 

remains kind of a Tampa problem at the moment, I 

would expect it to begin to spread throughout the 

state. 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Okay.  Thanks.  

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  All right.  Any other 

questions?  

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  All right.  Is there a motion 

on the item? 

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  So move. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Is there a second? 

CFO PATRONIS:  Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Florida law requires the 

Governor to independently review legislation and 

the budget upon passage.  Accordingly, I am 

abstaining from the vote on this item.  

If there are no other comments or objections, 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS    TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA     850-697-8314

65

the hearing --

(NO RESPONSE). 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Hearing none, the motion is 

approved with one abstention.  

Thank you, David. 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Excellent.  Thank you 

all. 

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Next I'd like to recognize 

Drew Breakspear with the Office of Financial 

Regulation.  

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:  Governor, could I say 

one thing real quick?  And I feel like a broken  

record every time -- David, I'm sorry, I feel like 

a broken record every time you're up here, but my 

staff, we cannot say enough good things about you 

and the work you're doing.  Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:  Thank you.  I 

appreciate that very much.  They're a pleasure to 

work with, as are all of your staffs.  I look 

forward to continuing to do so.  

Thank you.

GOVERNOR SCOTT:  Thanks, David.

* * * *











































































































Number Description Weight
Bench-

mark
Scale Result Counts Score

1 Average* number of days to process applications with a benchmark** score of 3.

8% 35.42

5 = 34.71

4 = 35.07

3 = 35.42

2 = 35.77

1 =36.13

35.42 59 3

2 Average* number of days to complete life and health form and rate filing reviews with a 

benchmark** score of 3.
8% 22.09

5 = 21.65

4 = 21.87

3 = 22.09

2 = 22.31

1 =22.53

22.09 1416 3

3 Average* number of days to complete property and casualty form and rate filing reviews with 

a benchmark** score of 3.
8% 20.90

5 = 20.48

4 = 20.69

3 = 20.90

2 = 21.11

1 =21.32

20.90 2165 3

4 Weighted average of the percentages for completed applications/filings within: 90 days for 

COA's and new types of insurance; 45 days for L&H; 90 days for P&C rates and 45 days for 

forms; 60/90 days for priority/non-priority financial analyses; and total market conduct 

violations requiring remediation.

8% 100%

5 = 98 -100%

4 = 95 - 97%

3 = 92 - 94%

2 = 90 - 92%

1 = 87-89%

99.6% 5

5 Average* number of days to complete market conduct exams and investigations with a 

benchmark** score of 3.
8% 88.7

5 = 86.93

4 = 87.81

3 = 88.70

2 = 89.57

1 = 90.47

81.9 170 5

6 Percentage of financial exams of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" 

exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 42 5

7 Percentage of life and health priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed 

within 18 months of the "as of" exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 6 5

8 Percentage of property and casualty priority financial examinations of domestic insurers 

completed within 18 months of the "as of" exam date.
8% 100%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 36 5

9 Average* number of days to complete priority financial analyses with a benchmark** score 

of 3.
8% 8.64

5 = 8.47

4 = 8.55

3 = 8.64

2 = 8.73

1 = 8.81

8.64 112 3

10 Average* number of days to complete non-priority financial analyses with a benchmark** 

score of 3.
8% 42.24

5 = 41.40

4 = 41.82

3 = 42.24

2 = 42.66

1 = 43.08

42.24 2797 3

* Average refers to an eight-quarter moving weighted average to reduce the effects of seasonality and create a stable dataset. Avg. 4

FY 2016-2017 Q4


